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CORRIGENDUM TO TENDER
Ref No.: Estt.1-25/30/2024-ESTT, dated: 28/02/2025

TENDER FOR HIRING AN AGENCY FOR REVAMPING OF IIFT WEBSITE

Ref No.: Estt.1-25/30/2024-ESTT-Corrigendum2 17" March, 2025

QUERIES FROM BIDDERS ON ABOVE TENDER AND IT'S CLARIFICATIONS

Further to Tender Ref No.: Estt.1-25/30/2024-ESTT, dated: 28/02/2025 with CPP Tender ID No.
2025 |IFT_790638_1 published by Indian Institute of Foreign Trade, New Delhi. Since the Institute has
received queries, the Corrigendum is hereby issued as follows:

NS r.; Query received from Bidders Clarifications from IIFT
1| Who will pay cost of Hosting? K\ilr?:::e hosted at IIFT's Webserver on
2 | Who will pay cost of Domain? [IFT has its own domain
3 | Who will pay cost of SSL? IIFT has its own SSL
4 | Frequency of Security Audits? Twice a year
5 | How many years of warranty? One year

Yes (Refer to Tender Document Page 5, 6-
I, under the heading "Auditing"), As
6 | Is Security Audit required? If yes who will pay the cost? mentioned the bidder is required fo do get
the security audit done once before go live
and subsequent will be done by IIFT.

Yes, as mentioned in the Tender

7 | Any technology bondations? Document (Refer to P-4, Technical Scope
of Work)
8 | Who will pay cost of Email server for notification? IIFT has its own email server

Please confirm whether the STQC Audit certificate is required
or just compliance with the GIGW Guidelines? If certificate is
9 | required then given estimated cost in the Tender document | Please refer to the tender document, 6.E.
i.e. 5 Lakh rupees, it is not feasible as STQC Audit certificate
is having it costing around 3 Lakh. Please confirm the same.

Please confirm the timelines of Development of Website?
10 | Please also confirm the duration of one year contract will start | After Go-Live
from the date of the LOA or after go-live?

Please extend the tender for 1-2 weeks. Because there is Thie last Hate Tor Bl cubmission. fue bean

11 | holiday on Friday (Holi festival) and weekly holiday on th ; .
Saturday Sunday. We need some time to prepare the tender. extended to 24™ March, 2025 till 03:00 pm.

This has the approval of the Competent Authority.
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